
 
 OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
 2940 LIMITED LANE NW 
 OLYMPIA WA 98502 
 
Regular Meeting June 9, 2021 

10:00 am 
______________________________________________________________________ 

Be courteous – Please silence all cell phones 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (action item) 
 (Ask for any corrections, additions/omissions) 
 
  
3. CHAIR REPORT 
 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA (action item) 
 

1. Minutes of Regular Meeting, May 12, 2021 
2. Expenditures and Disbursements – May X, 2021 – June X, 2021 

 
6. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1. Fiscal Year 2022 Budget 
 

7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

1. Compliance Program Update (Robert Moody, Compliance Manager) 
2. Engineering Program Update (Mark Goodin, Engineering Manager) 

3. Air Quality Program Update (Odelle Hadley, Senior Air Monitoring Technician) 

4. Education and Outreach Update (Dan Nelson, Public Information Officer) 

5. Finance/Administrative Update (Lynn Harding, Administrative Services Manager) 

6. Executive Director’s Report (Fran McNair, Executive Director) 

 
8. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
 
9. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 To discuss any matter suitable for Executive Session under RCW 42.30.110 
 
 
10. ADJOURN 



 

 

Page 1 of 4 

 OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY 
2940 Limited Lane NW 

Olympia, Washington 98502 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – via Zoom 
 

May 12, 2021 
 

Members present  Cynthia Pratt, City of Lacey (Vice Chair) 
   Joan Cathey, City of Tumwater 

Randy Neatherlin, Mason County 
Carolina Mejia, Thurston County 
Jill Warne, Grays Harbor County 
Bill Peach, Clallam County 
Frank Wolfe, Pacific County 
 

Members absent Jim Cooper, City of Olympia (Chair) 
   Greg Brotherton, Jefferson County 

 
Legal Counsel Jeff Myers and Michael Throgmorton of Law, Lyman, Daniel, Kamerrer 

and Bogdanovich 
 
Staff Present Fran McNair, Executive Director; Robert Moody, Compliance Manager; 

Mark Goodin, Engineering Manager; Odelle Hadley, Senior Monitoring 
Specialist; Dan Nelson, Public Information Officer; Lynn Harding, 
Administrative Services Manager; and Debbie Moody, Office 
Manager/Public Records Officer 

 
Pratt called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and noted Cooper is absent today. 
 
Pratt asked for a motion to approve the Agenda. Mejia moved approval of the Agenda. The motion 
was seconded and carried unanimously. 
 
CHAIR REPORT 
 
SAO Exit Conference 
 
Pratt noted we have Bryson Bristol and Hannah Heelan of the State Auditor’s office to give a report. 
 
Bristol explained they would be presenting the results of the recent ORCAA Audit. Bristol presented 
a PowerPoint for the Exit Conference. Bristol explained the reason behind audits and the role they 
play in government. Heelan went over the audit results.  Heelan noted the audit period covered July 
1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. Heelan noted the conclusion of the audit states in the selected 
areas, ORCAA operations complied, in all material respects, with applicable state laws, regulations, 
and its own policies, and provided adequate controls over the safeguarding of public resources.  
Heelan explained they use a risk-based approach and examined the woodstove reduction program, 
general disbursements in accounts payable, purchases, self-insurance for unemployment and 
documentation of Minutes. 
 
Heelan stated there were no findings during the ORCAA Audit. Bristol noted all audit costs were in 
alignment with the original estimate, the next audit is scheduled for 2023 and an estimated cost is 
provided in the exit packet.  The report will be published within a couple of weeks, Bristol stated. 
 
There were no questions of the Board.  



 

 

Page 2 of 4 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Pratt noted Janna Wiley was requesting to speak. Pratt noted Ms. Wiley would be allowed 3 
minutes. 
 
Wiley noted she lives in Olympia and wanted to follow up to her comments from April. She noted 
she had not received an answer to her question why the Covid Burn Ban has been lifted and why 
do you allow the burning of homes for firefighting training with composition roof, pvc plumbing, 
linoleum, vinyl windows and carpets in place. Wiley stated no other state in the country allows this 
type of burning. 
 
Wiley commented the guidelines for wildfire smoke dated October 9, 2020 recommendations are 
based on health recommendations.  The CDC guidelines for open burning which was updated 
November 13, 2020 recommend reduction of smoke exposure for health reasons.  The third bulletin 
from the CDC on prescribed burning recommend the burn be required only if necessary.  Wiley 
asked ORCAA why burning of large slash piles is reasonable and necessary during a pandemic. 
 
Pratt noted the next person requesting to speak is Harriett Ammann. Pratt noted she too would be 
allowed 3 minutes. 
 
Dr. Ammann noted she lives on the west side of Olympia and is present to support and endorse the 
comments and questions Wiley made. Dr. Ammann noted she has professional experience with 
smoke through EPA, Department of Health and Ecology. Dr. Ammann noted Wiley’s statements are 
important, especially with regards to structure fires. Dr. Ammann noted she is currently working with 
Department of Health regarding smoke, fires and structure fires. Dr. Ammann noted with regards to 
slash burning, it is important to consider vulnerable populations and per Wiley there are people 
there that are vulnerable. 
 
Pratt requested emails from both Wiley and Ammann, noting it may behoove them to restate the 
questions via email so ORCAA may be able to respond. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Pratt asked approval of the Consent Agenda.  Cathey moved approval of the Consent Agenda. The 
motion was seconded and carried unanimously. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Online Residential Burn Permits to GH Fire District #12 and city of McCleary 
 
McNair explained she, along with Nelson, R. Moody and Shults of staff have been working with the 
city of McCleary and Fire District 12 in Grays Harbor County. After the last Board meeting, there 
was a desire to look at the potential to look at online permit systems such that we have for Thurston 
County. Our current system has been very successful in Thurston County, McNair stated.  McNair 
stated we met with the Mayor of McCleary, as well as Fire District 12. The city has brought the idea 
back to the council and they are supportive. The next meeting is May 26 and staff will be available 
to answer questions of the council regarding an online system for residential permitting.  We will 
need education and outreach to make this a successful program for Grays Harbor, McNair stated. 
 
McNair stated we are feeling confident in moving forward and feel it would be a great thing to do 
throughout our jurisdiction. McNair did note, if we go forward, we will be entering into an MOU with 
them. R. Moody noted it is a good step forward and opportunity to involve other counites in the 
process. Our current system is very useful to staff and other parties. Nelson added it is a great 
communication tool for those people getting permits. We have a excellent way of getting a hold of 



 

 

Page 3 of 4 

burners if something comes up. Nelson stated he and Grant (IT staff) have been working well 
together to keep the information safe and useable.  
 
Pratt noted it sounded like a good program and asked staff to update the Board on a decision. 

 
DIRECTORS REPORT 
 
Compliance Program Update 
 
R. Moody noted the report indicates we are moving closer to ‘normal’ with several inspections being 
completed. Asbestos and demolition permits continue to come in and we have been dealing with a 
lot of outdoor burning complaints.  
 
Cathey requested clarity regarding the public comments. Cathey wanted to know how compliance 
fit with what was being said.  R. Moody noted the connection would be that we do permit land 
clearing burns in most of our area. He pointed out the land clearing permits that have been issued 
over the previous month, noting they are performed for a variety of reasons. Specific to the burn 
near Wiley, we are waiting for a favorable weather pattern which will aid in keep smoke away from 
the sensitive individuals. Cathey asked if staff would be responding to Wiley’s questions and 
concerns. McNair noted burning is allowed in that area and the best we can do is abide by any bans 
(Summer burn ban or air quality) and deal with any air quality issues. We can put conditions on the 
permits, but we cannot tell them they can’t burn. 
 
Engineering Program Update 
 
Goodin stated we have quite a few permits in our system and seven have been finalized since our 
last meeting. Goodin gave a brief explanation of some of the permits that we handle. He noted if 
there are any questions or details regarding any of the permits, he requested members contact him 
directly. 
 
Pratt asked if she could get information on PKKM Inc, wondering if that is the name, is it 
abbreviated and where are they located. Goodin noted he would have to get back to her. 
 
Air Quality Program Update 
 
Hadley stated air quality for April was good, even on our maximum, at all our sites. Hadley noted we 
did lose several days of data in Raymond.  
 
We continue to collect Ozone. As mentioned last month, Hadley reminded the Board, the Lacey site 
will be the only Ozone monitor in our region, sans CPO. Ecology’s Yelm site is down due to 
construction.  The standard for Ozone is 70 ppb and as the chart shows we are below that number 
by quite a way. It was noted the 3 highest days correspond to the 3 very warm days we had in April. 
 
Hadley stated she did an upgrade to the datalogger up at CPO and has been working on a 
maintenance plan for the infrastructure.  The annual CPO report was recently submitted to EPA. 
 
Aberdeen and Lacey had their quarterly QCs completed. Pump rebuilds for all the sites has been 
ongoing. Hadley also mentioned she has been spending time organizing the NW Airquest annual 
meeting. 

 
Education and Outreach 
 
Nelson explained most of his time has been spent on outdoor burning. We were successful in 
getting an extra $10,000 for our woodstove program. We have already allocated all of those funds 



 

 

Page 4 of 4 

and we hope to have it all spent before the end of the year.  Nelson did note there has been a delay 
in getting appliances placed due to Covid.  Nelson noted he continues to work with compliance and 
fire districts regarding outdoor burning. 
 
Finance/Administrative Update 
 
Harding noted the Finance Committee met this morning and briefly discussed the Fiscal Year 2022. 
Cooper had requested we discuss the details of the office building maintenance so that was also 
discussed this morning, Harding stated.  We continue to work on repairing the front door and find a 
landscaper.  
 
Pratt added the committee made a recommendation to increase the director’s salary from $141,000 
to $165,000, to match the salary of Southwest Clean Air Agency’s director. McNair asked for a 
motion to move forward. Myers stated it would be best to have 2 different budgets: one with the 
increase and one without. 
 
Executive Director’s Report 
 
McNair stated EPA has been doing great work since the new administration. The state of 
Washington was consistent with California’s emissions rules under CARB, the prior administration 
stated California could no longer have the additional emissions restrictions and no other state could 
either. It sounds like that is being rescinded.   
 
McNair noted most staff are still working remotely and a majority have been vaccinated. At the 
upcoming Air Directors’ meeting we will be discussing what the other air agencies will be doing to 
move staff back into offices. We also have a few staff attending AWC and MRSC training sessions 
regarding the impacts of Covid on government. McNair noted staff have been doing a great job 
working this past year under these very difficult times. 
 
McNair did note we currently have one Air Quality Specialist opening and we hope to fill it in the 
next couple of months. McNair reminded the board our budget will be brought to them in June for 
adoption. 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
There was nothing for the Good of the Order.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting adjourned at 11:04 a.m. 
 
CERTIFICATION 
 
I hereby certify this is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the meeting of the ORCAA Board of  
Directors held on May 12, 2021, in Olympia, Washington. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________  ________________________________ 
Francea L. McNair, Executive Director   Jim Cooper, Chair 
Olympic Region Clean Air Agency   ORCAA Board of Directors    
 
DATED: _______________________________ 



OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY  
 REVENUE & EXPENSES 
For The Fiscal Year Ending …

  Option 1 Option 2
Column 1 Column 2 Column 2a Column 3a Column 3b Column 4

Actual Current Budget ESTIMATED Proposed Proposed Projected
REVENUE FY 2020 FY 2021 thru 06/30/2021 FY 2022 FY 2022 FY 2023

GRANTS
Core-Federal 181,192$            187,094$            164,703$                 187,095$                    187,095$                 187,095$                 
Core-State 131,211              135,372              119,152                   135,371                      135,371                   135,371                   
PM Agreements:

    Ecology Monitoring 13,500                13,500                13,500                     13,500                        13,500                     13,500                     
CPO Project w/EPA-Maintenance & Operations 95,407                86,077                82,093                     86,077                        86,077                     86,077                     
Community Scale Air Toxics 167,454              34,000                37,733                     -                                  -                               -                               
Woodstove Reduction & Bounty Program w/Ecology 168,816              160,000              156,622                   150,000                      150,000                   150,000                   
Woodstove Grant 9,939                  9,939                  9,939                       9,939                          9,939                       9,939                       

FEES
Assessments 446,188$            451,908$            451,908$                 464,582$                    464,582$                 471,086$                 
Title V  378,083              399,625              422,747                   601,075                      601,075                   557,305                   
EFSEC 32,461                26,565                24,379                     47,395                        47,395                     38,085                     
Ecology Oversight 12,326                12,000                11,500                     15,000                        15,000                     15,000                     
Annual Registration 396,502              397,944              388,509                   387,000                      387,000                   392,418                   
NOC - NSR 134,985              107,000              237,973                   140,000                      140,000                   141,960                   
NOI - Major/Minor 7,773                  4,500                  1,300                       1,000                          1,000                       1,014                       
Outdoor Burning -                         -                         -                               -                                  -                               -                               
Asbestos 127,199              122,000              137,038                   125,000                      125,000                   126,750                   
Land Clearing 31,909                15,500                30,158                     20,000                        20,000                     20,280                     

OTHER
Fines 66,207$              55,000$              159,460$                 55,000$                      55,000$                   55,000$                   
Investment Interest 34,923                25,000                15,308                     15,000                        15,000                     15,000                     
Miscellaneous Income 1,890                  1,000                  1,005                       500                             500                          500                          
Building Income 60,037                61,300                58,660                     58,584                        58,584                     59,404                     

CONTINGENCY FUNDS
General Fund Contingency Draw -$                       257,638$            -$                             183,011$                    209,092$                 140,106$                 

TOTAL REVENUE 2,498,004$         2,562,962$         2,523,687$              2,695,129$                 2,721,210$              2,615,890$              

General Fund Contingency Draw -$                       257,638$            -$                             183,011$                    209,092$                 140,106$                 
Title V Contin. Build & Gen Fund Reimbursement -$                       -$                       -$                             143,850$                    143,850$                 30,000$                   

Actual Revenue -$                       2,305,324$         2,523,687$              2,368,268$                 2,368,268$              2,445,784$              

  2,562,962$         2,523,687$              2,551,279$                 2,577,360$              2,585,890$              

Breakdown of Title V - AOP Fees: FY2022 FY2023

   Fiscal Year Workload 457,225$                   527,305$                   

   Repayment to General Fund 113,850$                   -$                               

   Contingency Fund 30,000$                     30,000$                     

601,075$                   557,305$                   

DRAFT  05/12/2021



OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY

 REVENUE & EXPENSES 
Column 1 Column 2 Column 2a Column 3a Column 3b Column 4

Actual Current Budget ESTIMATED Projected
EXPENSES FY 2020 FY 2021 thru 06/30/2021 FY 2023

PAYROLL Option 1 Option 2
Salaries 1,477,803$         1,497,127$         1,487,122$              1,531,886$                 1,553,906$              1,553,332$              
Employee Benefits 505,310              559,627              515,210                   527,786                      531,847                   543,620                   
  Sub-Total P/R Expenses 1,983,113$         2,056,754$         2,002,332$              2,059,672$                 2,085,753$              2,096,952$              

NON-PAYROLL 
Office Supplies/Sm Supply Purchases/Safety 5,168$                9,414$                5,247$                     6,045$                        6,045$                     6,000$                     
Gasoline Vehicles 4,625                  5,400                  2,813                       5,200                          5,200                       5,200                       
Computer Hard/Soft./Supplies 8,530                  13,422                15,489                     15,707                        15,707                     16,000                     
Bd. Prof. Ser. & Travel Reimb. 835                     1,200                  -                               1,200                          1,200                       1,200                       
Staff Training & Conferences & Travel 10,245                13,000                4,917                       15,000                        15,000                     13,000                     
Professional Srs. 49,999                43,800                50,899                     56,200                        56,200                     56,000                     
Telephone 11,838                14,000                13,687                     15,000                        15,000                     15,000                     
Database -                         -                         -                               -                                  -                               -                               
Postage 5,359                  4,600                  4,960                       4,800                          4,800                       4,900                       
Insurance (Bldg, Veh, Staff) 30,138                32,000                33,509                     35,520                        35,520                     37,650                     
Wellness Program 236                     400                     400                          400                             400                          400                          
Public Education 11,942                10,000                5,998                       7,250                          7,250                       7,300                       
Miscellaneous 58                       900                     111                          600                             600                          600                          
Dues & Subscriptions 3,749                  3,300                  3,614                       3,900                          3,900                       3,900                       
Audit/Acctg 6,722                  23,000                23,622                     8,100                          8,100                       24,100                     
Printing (included with Public Education) 426                     -                         -                               -                                  -                               -                               
Rent-Satellite Office 2,400                  2,400                  2,600                       2,400                          2,400                       2,400                       
Maintenance - Copier 1,373                  1,800                  1,240                       1,600                          1,600                       1,600                       
Vehicle Purchase -                         20,000                -                               20,000                        20,000                     -                               
Maintenace - Vehicles 1,412                  2,000                  765                          2,000                          2,000                       2,000                       

  Sub-Total Administrative Expenses 155,055$            200,636$            169,871$                 200,922$                    200,922$                 197,250$                 

OFFICE BLDG. OPERATING 
Interest Expense & Principal - Office Bldg. 44,914$              45,500$              44,890$                   45,109$                      45,109$                   45,600$                   
Utilities/Alarm Monitoring 14,262                16,000                15,688                     17,000                        17,000                     17,000                     
Janitorial Supplies 7,700                  10,200                10,494                     12,386                        12,386                     12,588                     
Maintenance Office Bldg. 6,768                  6,000                  4,405                       11,200                        11,200                     10,000                     
Leasehold Improvements -                         30,000                -                               30,000                        30,000                     31,000                     
  Sub-Total Office Building Operating 73,645$              107,700$            75,477$                   115,695$                    115,695$                 116,188$                 

NON-ADMINISTRATIVE-OPERATING
Woodstove Reduction Program/Bounty 123,050$            135,000$            120,650$                 120,000$                    120,000$                 120,000$                 
DOE Oversight Fees 12,326                12,000                11,500                     15,000                        15,000                     15,000                     
Monitoring Program - CPO 33,565                33,400                30,089                     34,500                        34,500                     35,000                     
Community Scale Air Toxics 53,049                12,447                168                          -                                  -                               -                               
Monitoring Programs 628                     5,025                  5,138                       5,490                          5,490                       5,500                       
Security Deposit Refunds 903                     -                         305                          -                                  -                               -                               
  Sub-Total Non-Administrative - Operating 223,522$            197,872$            167,850$                 174,990$                    174,990$                 175,500$                 

TOTAL  EXPENDITURES 2,435,335$         2,562,962$         2,415,530$              2,551,279$                 2,577,360$              2,585,890$              

Net Surplus (Deficit) 62,668$              -$                       108,157$                 143,850$                    143,850$                 30,000$                   

Breakdown of Net Surplus (Deficit): FY 2020 FY 2023
 Net Surplus (Deficit) to General Fund FY2020 62,668$              
 Net Surplus (Deficit) to General Fund FY2021 108,157$                 
 Net Surplus (Deficit) to General Fund FY2022 113,850$                    113,850$                 
 Net Surplus (Deficit) to Title V Contingency FY2022 30,000$                      30,000$                   
 Net Surplus (Deficit) to Title V Contingency FY2023 30,000$                   

62,668$              -$                       108,157$                 143,850$                    143,850$                 30,000$                   

Population 547,470
Per Capita Assessment 0.815 0.839

6/7/2021

FY2022 Column 3a includes 1.4% increase to Staff Salary
FY2022 Column 3b includes 1.4% increase to Staff Salary and increase to Executive Director salary to $165,000

Expenses exceeding 10% of a budget category (within each sub-category: P/R, Non-P/R, Bldg, Operating) requires board approval.

FY 2022

DRAFT  05/12/2021

0.815

FY 2021

554,488
0.827

 

Proposed
FY 2022



OLYMPIC REGION CLEAN AIR AGENCY  

  FUND BALANCE

For The Period Ending …

Estimate

Actual Current Budget Projected

Option 1 Option 2

July 1, 2019 July 1, 2020 July 1, 2021 July 2, 2021 July 1, 2022
BEGINNING Fund Balance………. .……………………… 1,658,408$                     1,721,076$                   1,829,233$                1,829,233$                1,646,222$                

  
     Plus :  Revenue Fiscal Year 2,498,004$                     2,523,687$                   2,368,268$                2,368,268$                2,445,784$                
     Less:  Expenditures Fiscal Year (2,435,335)$                    (2,415,530)$                 (2,551,279)$               (2,577,360)$               (2,585,890)$               
ENDING Fund Balance 06/30/20xx…..................................         1,721,076$                     1,829,233$                   1,646,222$                1,620,141$                1,506,116$                

Year End 6/30/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2022 6/30/2022 6/30/2023

General Fund Contingency Draw applied to FY Budget Zero Zero 183,011$                   209,092$                   140,106$                   
Title V Funds applied to FY Budget Zero Zero Zero Zero Zero

*SAO Fund Balances (Fiscal Year-End):
Classifications:   Contingency & Capital Funds   
Committed Less:  Expense Contingency (20% FY Budget less Title V Exps) 391,963$                        398,556$                     412,810$                   412,810$                   405,717$                   
Restricted Less:  Title V Contingency See Below See Below 30,000$                     30,000$                     60,000$                     
Assigned Less:  Tenants Security Deposits 5,575$                            5,400$                         5,400$                       5,400$                       5,400$                       

  Capital Funds   
Committed Less for Office Building 30,000$                          60,000$                       90,000$                     90,000$                     120,000$                   
Committed Less for Monitoring Equipment 20,000$                          20,000$                       20,000$                     20,000$                     20,000$                     
Committed Less for Database/Equipment 110,000$                        145,000$                     180,000$                   180,000$                   215,000$                   
Unassigned Less for Vacation/Sick Leave 211,133$                        230,000$                     232,000$                   232,000$                   234,000$                   

  
Commited/Restricted/Reserved Contingency Funds 768,671$                        858,956$                     970,210$                   970,210$                   1,060,117$                

  Contingency Fund
Title V Program (due General Fund) (56,282)$                         (113,850)$                    -$                              -$                              

UNRESERVED Fund Balance 1,008,687$                  1,084,127$                676,012$                 649,931$                 445,999$                 
Year End 6/30/2020 6/30/2021 6/30/2023

ORCAA Long Term Liabilities… Balance 6/30/20 Balance 6/30/21 Balance on 6/30/23

   -Office Building, Promissory Note to be paid 12/1/2022 $135,579 $90,706 $0
     Interest rate 2.491%, no penalty early payoff
   -Dept. of Retirement Systems, Pension Liability $495,663 $500,000 $500,000
     Proportionate share of collective pension amounts-ESTIMATED

"Operating Reserve Funds"  defined………………… An amount established by board direction and placed in reserve

"Capital Reserve Funds " defined…………………….

"Fund Balance"  defined……………………………..

6/7/2021 *The total Fund Balance includes all funds on deposit at the bank.

 An amount established by board direction to save for long-term 
capital expenditures (bldg, equipment, database).    Res. #251 dated 
06/13/12; Res. #260 dated 11/12/14 

 *Funds that are held in our bank account with Thurston County 
Treasurer's Office. ORCAA has one fund with Thurston County and 
is referred to as the "General Fund". 

DRAFT   05/12/2021

FY 2020 General   
Fund

FY 2021 General 
Fund

FY 2023 General 
Fund

Revised Res #269 dated May 2016 with 20% reserve less Title V. 
(Formerly: Resolution #178 dated August 1999 refers to board 
direction to maintain a 25% reserve level annually.)

Proposed
FY 2022 General Fund

6/30/2022

Balance 6/30/22

$45,597

$500,000



Assessments for Fiscal Year 2022

 

0.826 amount date

population per capita paid paid

CLALLAM COUNTY

unincorporated 45,520 $37,618.18

Forks 3,680 $3,041.19

Port Angeles 19,710 $16,288.54

Sequim 7,860 $6,495.58

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY

unincorporated 28,675 $23,697.31

Aberdeen 16,890 $13,958.06

Cosmopolis 1,695 $1,400.76

Elma 3,410 $2,818.06

Hoquiam 8,540 $7,057.54

McCleary 1,815 $1,499.93

Montesano 4,175 $3,450.26

Oakville 695 $574.35

Ocean Shores 6,690 $5,528.68

Westport 2,135 $1,764.39
 

JEFFERSON COUNTY

unincorporated 22,525 $18,614.89

Port Townsend 9,665 $7,987.25
 

MASON COUNTY  

unincorporated 55,260 $45,667.42

Shelton 10,390 $8,586.40
 

PACIFIC COUNTY  

unincorporated 14,770 $12,206.08

Ilwaco 965 $797.49

Long Beach 1,550 $1,280.94

Raymond 2,910 $2,404.85

SouthBend 1,645 $1,359.44

THURSTON COUNTY

unincorporated 145,300 $120,077.37

Bucoda 580 $479.32

Lacey 52,910 $43,725.35

Olympia 54,150 $44,750.10

Rainier 2,210 $1,826.37

Tenino 1,850 $1,528.86

Tumwater 24,600 $20,329.69

Yelm 9,400 $7,768.25

TOTALS 562,170 $464,582.91 $0.00 $464,582.91

based on 2020 population



 

Agricultural Burning Fee Schedule 
Effective July 1, 20201 

 
 
Agricultural Burn Permit Fee – ORCAA Rule 3.4*  

 
Fee Minimum Fee Variable Fee 

Field Burning $37.50 for the first 10 acres $3.75 for each additional acre 

Spot Burning $37.50 for 10 acres or less None 

Pile Burning $80 for the first 80 tons $1.00 for each additional ton 

*These fees are exempt from Resolution 268. 



 

Land Clearing Burning Fee Schedule 

Effective July 1, 20201 
 
 
 

Land Clearing Burning Permit Fee – ORCAA Rule 3.4 
 

The Land Clearing Burn Permit fee shall be $112 113 for one acre or less. For greater than 

one acre, the fee will be $112 113 per acre cleared, rounded to the nearest full acre. 

 



 

Asbestos and Demolition Fee Schedule 

Effective July 1, 20201 
 
Asbestos and Demolition Fees – ORCAA Rule 3.5(b) 

 
ASBESTOS PROJECT Notification Fee 

Single Family Residential $      3940 

10  259 linear feet or 48  159 square feet $    167170 

260  999 linear feet or 160  4,999 square feet $    363368 

1,000  9,999 linear feet or 5,000  49,999 square feet $    725736 

10,000+ linear feet or 50,000+ square feet $  14511471 

Annual Notification (limited to 260 linear feet or 160 square 
feet maximum) 

$    558566 

Emergency $      5657 

   plus notification fee 
 
 

 
DEMOLITION PROJECT Notification Fee 

Single Family Residents (AHERA Survey Required) $      3940 

Commercial Structure (AHERA Survey Required) $      6768 

Emergency Project $      5657 

plus notification fee 
 
 



Olympic Region Clean Air Agency Fee Schedules 

Effective July 1, 20201 
 

Registration Fee Schedule 
 

 

Registration Fee  ORCAA Rule 3.1 (b) 
Registration Class (RC) Registration Class Fee Amount Emission Fee 

RC1 $  18131839 $  56 57 per ton 

RC2 $  16181641 $  56 57 per ton 

RC3 $  14511471 $  56 57 per ton 

RC4 $    670679 N/A 

RC5 $    268272 N/A 

 

 

Reinspection fee ORCAA Rule 3.1(i) 
 

Reinspection fee     $112 113 per inspection 



Notice of Construction (NOC) Fee Schedule 
Effective July 1, 20201 

 
 
NOC Fees - ORCAA Rule 3.3(a) 
 Filing Fee 
+  Additional NOC Processing Fees 
+  Other Costs 

NOC Fee 
 
Filing Fee - ORCAA Rule 3.3(b) 

Complexity Fee 
+  Equipment Fee(s) (for each piece of equipment, unless they are identical per 3.3(b)(2) 

Filing Fee 
 
Complexity Fee 

Complexity Level 1 $ 11281144 
Complexity Level 21 $ 22572289 
Complexity Level 31 $ 37753828 
Complexity Level 41 $ 91359263 

 
Equipment Fee 

Equipment/Activity Fee Base-Fee Hours 
Abrasive Blasting $     433440 5 
Asphalt Plant   $   32103254 37 
Combustion Equipment not otherwise listed (Million Btu/hr heat input at design capacity) 
    Less than 10  $     8681055 1012 
    10 or more but less than 30 $   10411144 1213 
    30 or more but less than 100 $   22552287 26 
    More than 100  $   60726157 70 

    Temporary Combustion Equipment (Onsite < 1 year) 
One half the filing 

fee  
One half the base-

fee hours 
Small Combustion Equipment In-Kind Replacement – 
Replacement of small combustion equipment with a unit 
of same or smaller size, combusting the same or cleaner 
fuel. May be used for combustion equipment less than 30 
MMBtu/hr. All other In-Kind Replacements use regular 
Combustion Equipment fees listed. 

One half the filing 
fee  

One half the base-
fee hours 

Coffee Roaster $     607615 7 
Composting Operation (Average material throughput – 
tons per day)   
    Less than 50 $   11281144 13 
    50 or more but less than 200 $   19952023 23 
    More than 200 $   29492991 34 
Concrete Batch Plant $   17351759 20 



Crematory $     955968 11 
Dry Cleaner (per machine) $     607615 7 
Dry Kilns $   11281144 13 
Emergency Engine (per engine) – cumulative horsepower  
< 2000bhp $     607791 79 
Emergency Engine (per engine) -cumulative horsepower > 
2000bhp $     7801583 918 
Non-Emergency Engine (per engine) $   11281144 13 
Engine In-Kind Replacement – Replacement of engine 
with a unit of same or smaller size, combusting the same 
or cleaner fuel 

One half the 
applicable filing fee 

One half the base-
fee hours 

Gasoline Dispensing Station $     868615 107 
Gasoline Dispensing Station – Stage 2 Removal Only $     520 6 
Log yard $     607615 7 
Printing $     607615 7 
Process Equipment <20,000 cubic feet per minute at 
design capacity $     868880 10 
Rock Crushing Plant – includes General Order $     433440 5 
Soil Remediation $   11281144 13 
Spray Painting – Autobody (per operation/booth) $     694703 8 
Surface Coating – Aviation, Wood, Truck Bed Lining, Boat, 
Other (per operation/booth) $     8681232 1014 
Storage Tanks <10,000-gallon total capacity (other than 
at retail gasoline dispensing stations) $     780791 9 
Wastewater Treatment Plant $   18211847 21 
Welding $     868880 10 

 

Other Not Classified Above 

Equipment/Activity Fee Base-Fee Hours 
Other Equipment not listed above - Small2 $     433440 5 
Other Equipment not listed above - Medium2 $   12151232 14 
Other Equipment not listed above - Large2 $   29492991 34 
Equipment Modification -  
Modification as defined inper ORCAA Rule 1.43 are 
physical changes or changes in the method of operation 
that may cause an emissions increase 
Deviation from approved plans per ORCAA Rule 6.1.2(l) 
Significant changes in conditions (does not fall under 
ORCAA Rule 6.1.11) 

One half the 
applicable filing fee  

One half the 
associated base-

fee hours 
In-Kind Replacements – replacement of equipment with a 
unit of same or smaller size, except for asphalt plants, 
combustion equipment >30 MMBtu/hr, and other 
replacements as determined by the Executive Director 

One half the 
applicable filing fee 

One half the 
associated base-

fee hours 
 
Control Device Replacement/Change in Conditions (No Complexity Fee) 

Equipment/Activity Fee Base-Fee Hours 
Control Device Replacement per ORCAA Rule 6.1.10 NOC $   694703 8 
Change in Conditions per ORCAA Rule 6.1.11 NOC/NOR $   607 7 



 
 
Change in Conditions Per Rule 6.1.114 (No Complexity Fee) 

Equipment/Activity Fee Base-Fee Hours 
Change in Conditions 615 7 

 
Additional NOC Processing Fees - ORCAA Rule 3.3(c) 
Additional NOC Processing fees, including work that exceeds the base-fee hours, will be billed at the 
following hourly rate as specified in ORCAA Rule 3.3(d). 

Hourly Rate $  86.7487.95 
 
Other Costs - ORCAA Rule 3.3(d) 
Publishing and consulting costs incurred will be billed to the applicant as specified in ORCAA Rule 3.3(d). 
 
Variance - ORCAA Rule 2.3 or Voluntary Limit per Rule 6.1.12 (SMO) 

Fees Fee Base-Fee Hours 
Filing Fee $   12151232 14 
Additional processing costs above base-fee hours $  86.7487.95/hr  
Actual legal notice fees Actual cost  
Actual ORCAA legal fees  Actual cost  

 
1Complexity – Level 1, Level 2, Level 3 and Level 4 
The following includes equipment that would be considered in each permit complexity class if installed 
by themselves. If the application includes more than one piece of equipment/process or if your 
equipment/process is not listed, please contact ORCAA Engineering Department for a complexity 
determination for your project. Level 1 is limited to the specific equipment listed. 
 
Level 1-limited to this list 
Abrasive Blasting 
Coffee Roaster 
Dry Cleaner 
Emergency Engine <2000bhp 
Gasoline Dispensing Facilities 
Rock Crushing Plant – General Order 
Spray Painting – Autobody 
Storage Tanks <10,000-gallon capacity - 
excluding gasoline dispensing facilities 
 
Level 2 
Abrasive Blasting 
Combustion Equipment <30 MMBtu/hr 
Compost <50 ton/day 
Cremator 
Dry Cleaner 
Emergency Engine >2000bhp 
Non-Emergency Engine 
Process Equipment 
Rock Crushing Plant 

Soil Remediation 
Surface Coating (excluding autobody) 
Storage Tanks <10,000-gallon capacity 
(excluding gasoline dispensing facilities) 
Welding 
Level 3 
Combustion Equipment 30-100 MMBtu/hr 
Compost 50-200 tons/day 
 
 
Level 4 
Asphalt Plant 
Combustion Equipment >100 MMBtu/hr 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

2Equipment fees for other equipment not classified above is determined based on the size and the type 
of the unit. Please contact ORCAA Engineering Department for assistance.  
 
3Per Rule 1.4, a “Modification” means any physical change in, or change in method of operation of, a 
stationary source that increases the amount of any air contaminant emitted by such stationary source or 
that result in the emissions of any air contaminant not previously emitted. 

4Changes in Conditions that will result in an emissions increase are reviewed as a “modification” 

 



 

 

 
Notice of Intent (NOI) Fee Schedule 

Effective July 1, 20201 
 
 

NOI Fees - ORCAA Rule 3.6(a) 
Category Fee 

Asphalt Plant $   34323480 

Boiler $   10041018 

Concrete Batch Plants $     657666 

Nonroad Engines $     917930 

Rock Crushers $  1177 1194  

Other Equipment Not Classified Above  $    938951 

 
 

NOI Fees - ORCAA Rule 3.6(a) – Exemption under ORCAA Rule 6.1(b)(2) 
Stationary source qualifying for exemption from New Source Review under 
ORCAA Rule 6.1(b)(2)  $     520527 

Additional processing costs exceeding 6 hours for sources submitting an NOI for 
exemption under ORCAA Rule 6.1(b)(2) who request assistance with 
documenting the stationary source’s potential to emit 

$ 
86.7487.95/hr 

 
 

NOI Fees - ORCAA Rule 3.6(a) – Exemption under ORCAA Rule 6.1(b)(3) 
Gasoline Dispensing Facilities qualifying for exemption from New Source Review 
under ORCAA Rule 6.1(b)(3)  $    260263 

 



Inspections Completed
Between 5/7/2021 and 6/4/2021

Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued

AMF
05/11/2021 WILLIS ENTERPRISES - BELFAIR1030Full Compliance Evaluation BELFAIR

05/11/2021 DEER CREEK STORE975Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

05/11/2021 CAMCO INC204Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

05/11/2021 BEAR CREEK COUNTRY STORE AND F124Full Compliance Evaluation BELFAIR

05/11/2021 NEXT DAY DRY CLEANERS LLC0Full Compliance Evaluation BELFAIR

05/11/2021 NORTH MASON FIBER CO INC1235Full Compliance Evaluation BELFAIR

05/11/2021 BAYSHORE STORE908Full Compliance Evaluation SHELTON

05/11/2021 SAFEWAY - BELFAIR #1571197Full Compliance Evaluation BELFAIR

05/21/2021 T90 GAS AND FOOD LLC343Full Compliance Evaluation TENINO

05/21/2021 FOODMART #3750 - TENINO934Full Compliance Evaluation TENINO

05/21/2021 TENINO COLLISION CENTER289Full Compliance Evaluation TENINO

05/21/2021 TOP NOTCH TRAILERS238Partial Compliance Evaluation ROCHESTER

05/21/2021 WHISTLE STOP GROCERY 601037Full Compliance Evaluation TENINO

05/21/2021 GRANITE PETROLEUM INC1090Driveby TENINO

05/25/2021 PORT OF TACOMA735Full Compliance Evaluation TENINO

06/02/2021 ANCIENT AUTO WORKS INC139Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

06/02/2021 DENNYS AUTOMOTIVE0Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

06/02/2021 LINCOLN INDUSTRIAL CORP INC (PAY137Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

06/02/2021 MASTER BODY WORKS635Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

06/02/2021 MERVIN MANUFACTURING310Full Compliance Evaluation SEQUIM

06/02/2021 MT PLEASANT VILLAGE & 76334Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

06/02/2021 RUDDELL AUTO527Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

06/02/2021 TYLER & GUY AUTO BODY REPAIR769Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

06/02/2021 EVERGREEN COLLISION - FRONT ST738Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

Page 1 of 2Printed 6/4/2021 12:55:41 PM

1



Insp. Date Source NameFile #Inspection Type Location Warning NOV Issued

MS
05/10/2021 CROWN CORK & SEAL CO INC152Investigation OLYMPIA

05/13/2021 SOUTH BEND PRODUCTS1177Partial Compliance Evaluation SOUTH BEND

05/19/2021 CROWN CORK & SEAL CO INC152Investigation OLYMPIA

05/26/2021 LOCAL MANUFACTURING699Full Compliance Evaluation ABERDEEN

05/26/2021 BWC TERMINALS1161Full Compliance Evaluation HOQUIAM

05/26/2021 OCEAN PROTEIN LLC337Driveby HOQUIAM

05/26/2021 AGP - PORT OF GRAYS HARBOR-TERM233Driveby ABERDEEN

06/03/2021 SOUTH BEND PRODUCTS1177Partial Compliance Evaluation SOUTH BEND

TG
05/07/2021 GERBERS COLLISION & GLASS - TUM728Full Compliance Evaluation TUMWATER

05/07/2021 KLOECKNER METALS CORPORATION1234Full Compliance Evaluation TUMWATER

05/07/2021 TUMWATER COLLISION723Full Compliance Evaluation TUMWATER

05/07/2021 CITY OF YELM - WWTP186Full Compliance Evaluation YELM

05/10/2021 COOKE AQUA CULTURE PACIFIC LLC404Full Compliance Evaluation ROCHESTER

05/10/2021 ROGNLIN MARINE550Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

05/18/2021 EVERGREEN PLAZA ASSOCIATES385Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

05/20/2021 7456 CORPORATION501Full Compliance Evaluation ROCHESTER

05/20/2021 ADVANCED PREFINISH786Full Compliance Evaluation TUMWATER

05/20/2021 LACEY DOOR AND MILLWORK795Full Compliance Evaluation LACEY

05/20/2021 MCFARLAND CASCADE POLE YARD-R372Full Compliance Evaluation ROCHESTER

05/20/2021 DESCHUTES AGGREGATE & RECYCLI328Full Compliance Evaluation OLYMPIA

05/25/2021 B & D INC1051Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

05/25/2021 PORT ANGELES HARDWOOD LLC341Full Compliance Evaluation PORT ANGELES

05/26/2021 TOP-WRIGHT RUNSTAD297Full Compliance Evaluation TUMWATER

Page 2 of 2Printed 6/4/2021 12:55:41 PM

2



Demolition Notifications received between 5/7/2021 and 6/4/2021

Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

21DEM006099 13610 Solberg Rd SE5/7/2021 Yelm ASB

21DEM006100 540 E 8th St5/10/2021 Port Angeles ASB

21DEM006101 700 Isreal Rd5/10/2021 Tumwater ASB

21DEM006102 5/11/2021 ASB

21DEM006103 	829 Chambers St NE5/13/2021 Olympia ASB

21DEM006104 613 Hogback Rd5/14/2021 Sequim ASB

21DEM006105 	846 Magellan Ave NE No survey w/app.5/18/2021 Ocean Shores ASB

21DEM006106 6775 Pattison Lk Dr SE5/18/2021 Lacey ASB

21DEM006107 	109 SE Ruby St5/20/2021 Tumwater ASB

21DEM006108 4773 State Rt 109 "	We are removing concrete asbesto5/23/2021 Moclips ASBMS

21DEM006109 7941 Martin Way E5/25/2021 Olympia ASB

21DEM006110 122 Furhman5/26/2021 Forks ASB

21DEM006111 2370 Hastings Ave W5/26/2021 Port Townsend ASBTG

21DEM006112 120 E Dabob Rd5/26/2021 Shelton ASB

21DEM006113 608 Lilly Road SE5/27/2021 Olympia 21ASB007561

21DEM006114 516 Franz Anderson Road5/27/2021 Olympia 21ASB007527

21DEM006115 18536 Bald Hill Rd SE No survey.  Survey rec'd 5/28/21.5/27/2021 Yelm ASB

21DEM006116 28511 Vernon Ave No training fire req't yet.5/27/2021 Ocean Park ASB

21DEM006117 121 Spruce Street East Labs only.5/27/2021 Ilwaco ASB

21DEM006118 1400 Jamestown Rd6/1/2021 Sequim ASBRTM

21DEM006119 	723 S Alder Lane "Final – ASBESTOS WAS DETECT6/1/2021 Port Angeles ASB

21DEM006120 460 NE Old Belfair Hwy6/1/2021 Belfair ASB

21DEM006121 3520 Pacific Ave SE6/2/2021 Olympia ASB

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 1 of 2

3



Permit# Address City Status Asb Survey Asb Permit #Rec'd Staff

21DEM006122 149 Airport Rd6/3/2021 Raymond ASB

21DEM006123 81 NE Belfair St training fire in and emergency waiv6/3/2021 Belfair ASBMS

21DEM006124 1800 Sleater Kinney Rd SE ER Req't - explanation & fee rec'd6/3/2021 Lacey ASBAMF

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 2 of 2

4



Asbestos Permit Status Report

Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

20ASB007002 1515 W Main St 3/18/2020Grays Harbor2/12/2020

20ASB007123 5040 Oyster Bay Rd NW 6/22/2021Thurston6/2/2020

20ASB007132 1835 Circle Loop SE 6/4/2021Thurston6/10/2020

20ASB007135 103 School St 6/20/2021Grays Harbor6/11/2020

20ASB007197 23 Robbins Road 8/1/2021Jefferson8/1/2020

20ASB007222 3705 So Bay Rd NE 5/29/2021Thurston8/31/2020

20ASB007244 1807 9th Ave SW 11/25/2020Thurston9/18/2020

20ASB007252 2928 Lybarger St SE 9/30/2021Thurston9/28/2020

20ASB007257 8935 Pacific Ave SE10 10/26/2020Thurston10/7/2020

20ASB007269 700 Wood Ave 12/31/2020Grays Harbor10/19/2020

20ASB007321 See List 12/31/2021Thurston12/4/2020

21ASB007351 1902 Marine Drive 12/31/2021Clallam1/7/2021

21ASB007365 402 W Yelm Ave 4/30/2021Thurston1/21/2021

21ASB007384 7626 Skookumchuck Rd SE 2/28/2021Thurston2/1/2021

21ASB007389 	5402 Sleater Kinney Rd NE 2/11/2021Thurston2/2/2021

21ASB007393 3512 SE 48th Ct 8/17/2021Thurston2/3/2021

21ASB007409 	121 Log Yard Rd 2/26/2021Mason2/15/2021

21ASB007413 1634 Ocean Beach Rd 3/12/2021Grays Harbor2/17/2021

21ASB007424 4040 Pacific AveSE 3/26/2021Thurston2/23/2021

21ASB007426 4003 8th Ave SE 3/26/2021Thurston2/23/2021

21ASB007433 1202 Fones Rd 6/30/2021Thurston2/26/2021

21ASB007436 7915 Ellison Lp NW 3/12/2021Thurston3/2/2021

21ASB007441 4002 Pacific Ave SE 5/28/2021Thurston3/8/2021

21ASB007442 909 Sleater Kinney Rd 5/28/2021Thurston3/8/2021

21ASB007447 5034 Donnelly Dr SE 5/14/2021Thurston3/10/2021

21ASB007464 	620 Toad Road 5/27/2021Clallam3/16/2021

21ASB007471 29106 H Street 4/23/2021Pacific3/22/2021

21ASB007481 3740 Carpenter Rd NE 4/30/2021Thurston3/30/2021

21ASB007488 13849 Yelm Hwy SE 9/30/2021Thurston4/5/2021

21ASB007490 1438 W Hwy 101 4/19/2022Clallam4/6/2021

21ASB007505 2004 Allegro Dr SE 4/14/2021Thurston4/12/2021

21ASB007507 420 Dennis Blvd 5/22/2021Jefferson4/19/2021

21ASB007509 290 6th Ave 5/27/2021Jefferson4/21/2021

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 1 of 3

5



Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

21ASB007511 3283 Mora Road 5/31/2021Clallam4/23/2021

21ASB007512 4800 US 12 6/4/2021Grays Harbor4/23/2021

21ASB007516 100 Mill Rd 12/31/2021Jefferson4/26/2021

21ASB007520 700 North Ennis St 6/4/2021Clallam4/28/2021

21ASB007523 	1818 224th Pl 5/7/2021Pacific4/28/2021

21ASB007524 811 Dory Ct NE 5/19/2021Grays Harbor4/28/2021

21ASB007525 90 Tower Blvd 5/20/2021Grays Harbor4/29/2021

21ASB007526 1650 Circle Lane SE #223 5/19/2021Thurston4/29/2021

21ASB007527 516 Franz Anderson Road SE 5/14/2021Thurston4/29/2021

21ASB007528 928 Poplar St  - House B 7/10/2021Thurston4/30/2021

21ASB007531 2260 Division St Unit 23 5/13/2021Thurston4/30/2021

21ASB007532 107 7th Ave SE 6/30/2021Thurston5/3/2021

21ASB007533 261321  Hwy 101 6/4/2021Clallam5/4/2021

21ASB007534 261351 Hwy 101 6/4/2021Clallam5/4/2021

21ASB007535 4401 S Dry Creek 5/17/2021Clallam5/5/2021

21ASB007536 2700 Evergreen Parkway 5/14/2021Thurston5/6/2021

21ASB007537 7334 Greendale Ct SW 5/23/2021Thurston5/6/2021

21ASB007538 902 Thomas St 8/31/2021Grays Harbor5/6/2021

21ASB007540 125 Damond Rd 5/20/2021Grays Harbor5/9/2021

21ASB007542 3620 49th Ave SW 6/11/2021Thurston5/12/2021

21ASB007543 609 North  L St 5/24/2021Grays Harbor5/12/2021

21ASB007545 217 E C Street 6/25/2021Mason5/14/2021

21ASB007546 1559 Brown St SE 6/30/2021Thurston5/14/2021

21ASB007547 119 7th Ave SE 6/11/2021Thurston5/13/2021

21ASB007548 6950 Rixie St SE 5/19/2021Thurston5/17/2021

21ASB007549 711 W Ash St 6/14/2021Grays Harbor5/18/2021

21ASB007551 933 N Stephenson Dr 5/21/2021Grays Harbor5/19/2021

21ASB007552 1806 California Ave S 5/25/2021Pacific5/20/2021

21ASB007554 	401 Capitol Way South 7/31/2021Thurston5/21/2021

21ASB007556 2721 McCann Plaza (Lab II Bldg) 7/30/2021Thurston5/24/2021

21ASB007557 	706 N Church St 5/26/2021Grays Harbor5/24/2021

21ASB007558 3520 Hoadly St SE 6/11/2021Thurston5/24/2021

21ASB007559 6149 63rd Ave NE 7/31/2021Thurston5/25/2021

21ASB007560 7333 12 Ct SE 6/3/2021Thurston5/27/2021

21ASB007561 608 Lilly Road 7/1/2021Thurston5/27/2021

21ASB007562 6023 7th Ave SE 6/4/2021Thurston5/27/2021

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 2 of 3

6



Permit # Site Address County Completion DateRec'd

21ASB007563 	2025 9th St 6/7/2021Jefferson5/28/2021

21ASB007564 2230 Thurston Ave NE 6/20/2021Thurston5/30/2021

21ASB007565 2009 195th St 6/2/2021Pacific6/1/2021

21ASB007566 537 N Main 6/8/2021Grays Harbor6/1/2021

21ASB007567 2630 W Hwy 101 6/2/2021Clallam6/2/2021

21ASB007568 1835 Circle Loop 5/31/2021Thurston6/3/2021

21ASB007569 	6023 7th Avenue SE 7/2/2021Thurston6/3/2021

21ASB007570 2933 Smith Anderson Rd 8/10/2021Pacific6/4/2021

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 3 of 3

7



Current ORCAA Land Clearing Burn Permits

Expiration # Burn Site Address CityFireDistrict

6/12/2021 5223 	148 W Dew Knot Enter Rd Port Angeles

6/26/2021 5233 3242 41ST AVE NE Olympia

6/4/2021 5213 908 Lone Tree Dr SequimCFD #3, Sequim

6/5/2021 5216 303 Critter Country Sequim

6/12/2021 5224 64 Lilly Road Port Angeles

6/27/2021 5235 184 Raintree Lane Sequim

6/4/2021 5214 2300 E Hoquiam Rd HoquiamGHFD #10, Wishkah/E Hoquiam

6/11/2021 5220 1274 Sandy Dr GraylandGHFD #11, Grayland

6/6/2021 5217 819 Wynoochee Valley Rd MontesanoGHFD #2, Central Park - Brady

6/6/2021 5218 34 Brady Loop Rd W Montesano

6/20/2021 5227 6902 Grange Rd Aberdeen

6/25/2021 5231 2 Wynooche Tracts Rd Montesano

6/10/2021 5221 124 Elma/McCleary Rd ElmaGHFD #5, Porter/Elma/Satsop

6/16/2021 5226 15 Quiet Place BrinnonJFD #4, Brinnon

6/16/2021 5225 Rock Pit South BendSouth Bend Fire Department

6/25/2021 5232 22030 Lee Rd SW CentraliaTFD #1, Rochester

6/11/2021 5222 3908 93rd Ave SW OlympiaTFD #11, Littlerock

6/27/2021 5234 5405 199th Ave SW TeninoTFD #12, Tenino

7/3/2021 5238 18445 138th Ave SE YelmTFD #17, Bald Hills

7/4/2021 5239 11904 Elk Heights Ln SE YelmTFD #2, Yelm

6/4/2021 5215 13937 Sunny Ct SE RainierTFD #4, Rainier

6/24/2021 5230 	14345 155th Ct SE Yelm

6/13/2021 5187 3845 77th Ave SE OlympiaTFD #6, East Olympia

6/18/2021 5228 5439 Lemon Rd SE OlympiaTFD #8, South Bay

7/2/2021 5236 2526 67th Ave NW OlympiaTFD #9, McLane

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 1 of 1

8



Complaint Report for period from 5/7/2021 to 6/4/2021

Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-

stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/

 Demo

Marijuana

County:

05/07/2021 Farm in Thurston Co AMF

05/09/2021 unknown AMF

05/20/2021 Rangel Et Vir & Maria Teresa 
Torres

Hoodsport MS

05/25/2021 Nicholas Scott Lilliwaup MS

05/25/2021 unknown Spokane RTM

06/03/2021 Unknown AMF

ClallamCounty:

05/11/2021 Canepa, Brian & Jennifer Sequim AMF

05/23/2021 Jon Webster Port Angeles JW

05/24/2021 TBD Port Angeles FLM

05/25/2021 Cascade Bark Sequim MS

06/03/2021 Bryan & Jennifer Canepa Sequim AMF

06/03/2021 Cascade Bark Sequim MS

Grays HarborCounty:

05/12/2021 AGP - PORT OF GRAYS 
HARBOR-TERMINAL 2

ABERDEEN MS

05/19/2021 OCEAN PROTEIN LLC HOQUIAM FLM

05/20/2021 	Blackwell, Marvin OAKVILLE AMF

05/28/2021 Unknown ABERDEEN JW

PacificCounty:

06/04/2021 Melinda Sparks and Roger Hauge Ilwaco MS

ThurstonCounty:

05/07/2021 Hazel Willmarth Tumwater RTM

05/08/2021 Williams, Christopher & Sarah Olympia JW

05/10/2021 Ward, Joanna Olympia AMF

05/12/2021 HEELAN, G JOHN Olympia AMF

05/13/2021 HERRINGTON, ROBERT W & 
JUDITH A // Tenants

Yelm AMF

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 1 of 2

9



Date Source City Smoke Odor Open Fire OtherDust Wood-

stove

FormalRec'd Online Asbestos/

 Demo

Marijuana

05/14/2021 Renee Flansburg Yelm JW

05/14/2021 Renee Flansburg Yelm JW

05/15/2021 Randall Guinn Olympia JW

05/15/2021 Randall Guinn Olympia JW

05/16/2021 Wolfe, Sharon Lacey AMF

05/17/2021 Bryan Smith Olympia AMF

05/17/2021 Bryan Smith Olympia AMF

05/18/2021 Bryan Smith Olympia RTM

05/19/2021 Resident(s) Tumwater AMF

05/19/2021 Whalen, Kenneth Rainier AMF

05/20/2021 Lawrence Eke Olympia RTM

05/20/2021 Resident(s) Olympia AMF

05/24/2021 Jason Barr & Sarah Vanzuyt Olympia RTM

05/24/2021 JONES TRUSTEE, LESTER H Rainier AMF

05/24/2021 JONES TRUSTEE, LESTER H Rainier AMF

05/24/2021 JONES TRUSTEE, LESTER H Rainier AMF

05/25/2021 Bryan Smith Olympia RTM

05/27/2021 BRINK, DAVID W & MARIKA A Olympia AMF

05/27/2021 JOHNSTON, DALE A Olympia AMF

05/27/2021 Shuttuck, David & Bradley, David Olympia AMF

05/28/2021 David Bradley & David Shuttuck Olympia AMF

05/29/2021 David & Rhonda Ranger / 
Residents

Olympia JW

05/30/2021 Christian Fromuth & Jill Lemmon Olympia JW

05/31/2021 Allison Gerst / Tenants Lacey RTM

05/31/2021 Chris Guinotte Olympia AMF

06/01/2021 AGUON, STEPHEN Lacey AMF

06/03/2021 David Gross Olympia AMF

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 2 of 2

10



NOV Monthly Report
For the period 5/7/2021 to 6/4/2021

Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

MICHAEL MCGARRY3682 12/06/2017 $500.00THURSTON 5/11/2021Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

ANDERSON3948 02/11/2020 $100.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.8(c)(7) Required Permit in 

Thurston County

PARKER3955 02/27/2020 $1,000.00CLALLAM Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 

survey

OLSON4025 07/30/2020 $14,915.00PACIFIC Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 

Residential or Land 

Clearing burning

WEYERHAEUSER NR 

RAYMOND 

LUMBERMILL

4108 01/26/2021 $1,000.00PACIFIC 5/20/2021Rule 3.2(j) Operating Permit Fees

ENGER4117 $14,915.00GRAYS 

HARBOR

Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

VESSEY-VESSEY & 

SONS, INC

4122 02/19/2021 $500.00GRAYS 

HARBOR

5/24/2021Rule 6.2.8(c)(4) Landclearing burn without 

permit

JOHNSON4123 $1,594.00PACIFIC Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 

survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without 

notification/fee

WISEMAN4126 03/09/2021 $100.00THURSTON 6/1/2021Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without 

notification/fee

GRAY ACRES, LLC4128 03/11/2021 $789.00GRAYS 

HARBOR

5/24/2021Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without 

notification/fee

BAXTER4129 03/15/2021 $500.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 

Residential or Land 

Clearing burning

BAXTER4130 03/15/2021 $1,000.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 

Residential or Land 

Clearing burning

WALTER4131 03/15/2021 $500.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 

Residential or Land 

Clearing burning

Rule 6.2.7(c) No burning Lacey Olympia 

Tumwater

WRIGHT4133 03/19/2021 $612.00THURSTON Rule 6.2.8(c)(4) Landclearing burn without 

permit

Rule 6.2.5(c) Person must be in 

attendance of fire

EVERGREEN STATE 

COLLEGE

4135 03/18/2021 $500.00THURSTON Rule 4.3(c) Annual and/or Periodic 

Reports

PYRAMID MATERIALS - 

SHELTON

4140 05/12/2021MASON Rule 4.3(d) Annual Reporting

11



Name Regulation(s) NOV Issued Total DueNOV # County Date Paid

BLACK LAKE 

RESOURCES LLC - G.O. 

PORTABLE

4149 05/11/2021THURSTON Rule 4.3(c) Annual and/or Periodic 

Reports

Rule 4.3(d) Annual Reporting

CROWN CORK & SEAL 

CO INC

4150 05/07/2021THURSTON Rule 6.1(a) Failure to have an Approved 

Notice of Construction

FAASS4151 05/07/2021MASON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

PAINE4152 05/11/2021THURSTON Rule 6.2.8(c)(4) Landclearing burn without 

permit

KLINE JR.4153 05/11/2021THURSTON Rule 6.2.8(c)(7) Required Permit in 

Thurston County

TAYLOR - RYAN'S 

AUTO DETAILING

4154 05/11/2021THURSTON Rule 6.1(a) Failure to have an Approved 

Notice of Construction

PETERSON4155 05/12/2021CLALLAM Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 

Residential or Land 

Clearing burning

NICOLE PHAM4156 05/13/2021THURSTON Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without 

notification/fee

Rule 6.3.2(a) Asbestos Survey required 

for Renovation

Rule 6.3.9(b)(10) Asbestos Work Practices - 

Disturbance

Rule 6.3.4(c) asbestos/demo Notification 

Period

NICOLE PHAM4157 05/13/2021THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

Rule 6.2.7(c) No burning Lacey Olympia 

Tumwater

BROWN4158 05/13/2021THURSTON Rule 6.3.2(b) Demo without AHERA 

survey

Rule 6.3.4(a) asbestos/demo work without 

notification/fee

Rule 6.3.4(c) asbestos/demo Notification 

Period

BROWN4159 05/13/2021THURSTON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

CROWN CORK & SEAL 

CO INC

4160 05/18/2021THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 

Orders Enforceable

CROWN CORK & SEAL 

CO INC

4161 05/18/2021THURSTON Rule 6.1.8 Conditions in Approval 

Orders Enforceable

WHALEN4163 05/19/2021THURSTON Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 

Residential or Land 

Clearing burning

SAFEWAY - BELFAIR 

#1571

4165 05/20/2021MASON Rule 6.1(a) Failure to have an Approved 

Notice of Construction

SCOTT4167 05/27/2021MASON Rule 6.2.5(a) Burning Prohibitives

SHUTTUCK & DAVID 

BRADLEY

4168 06/02/2021THURSTON Rule 6.2.3 Cities and UGA--No 

Residential or Land 

Clearing burning

Total: $56,646.00

12



Industrial / Commercial Air Permits
Pending and Final Permits for period from 5/7/2021 to 6/4/2021

Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

BELCO FOREST 
PRODUCTS

SHELTON Request to change 
18NOC1294 
conditions under 
ORCAA Rule 6.1.11

4/30/2021Wood Products LEWNOR 21NOR1497 6/2/2021final permit delivered

CHRIS 
FRANKFURTH AND 
SONS INC

SEQUIM after-the-fact 
review of a second 
autobody spray 
booth.

1/21/2021Automotive 
Services

LEWNOC 21NOC1474 6/4/2021final permit delivered

EARTH FRIENDLY 
PRODUCTS

LACEY install Draygon 
Wastewater 
evaporator

3/24/2021Manufacturing AMNOC 21NOC1485 5/11/2021final permit delivered

GILLIARDI LOGGING 
& CONSTRUCTION - 

general order rock 
crusher

1/19/2021Sand and 
Gravel

AMNOC 21NOC1470 5/11/2021final permit delivered

GLOBAL COATINGS 
LLC

PORT 
TOWNSEN

modify condition 3 
of 19NOC1355

4/19/2021Fiberglass/Mari
ne Services

AMNOC 21NOC1495 5/18/2021final permit delivered

INTERFOR US INC - 
PORT ANGELES 
DIVISION

PORT 
ANGELES

Extend the length 
of an existing kiln 
to increase the 
facility's drying 
capacity.

12/21/2020Wood Products LEWNOC 20NOC1469 6/2/2021final permit delivered

PORT ANGELES 
BORDER PATROL 

PORT 
ANGELES

install a generator 2/16/2021Government LEWNOC 21NOC1475 5/11/2021final permit delivered

SIERRA PACIFIC 
INDUSTRIES - 

ABERDEEN renew AOP permit 1/11/2012Wood Products AMAOP 12AOP873 5/17/2021final permit delivered

SIERRA PACIFIC 
INDUSTRIES - 

SHELTON modify condition 
3G of 15NOC1128

2/13/2019Wood Products MVGNOR 19NOR1326 5/17/2021final permit delivered

YELM READY MIX YELM install a new dust 
collector to control 
emissions from an 
existing silo

3/18/2021Concrete 
Batch Plant

LEWNOC 21NOC1487 5/11/2021final permit delivered

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 1 of 3



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

ACI BOATS PORT 
TOWNSEN

2/19/2021Fiberglass/Mari
ne Services

AMNOC 21NOC1472 6/2/2021draft pending internal review

ARTIFACT PUZZLES 
LLC

PORT 
TOWNSEN

Laser Cut Jigsaw 
Puzzles

2/22/2021Wood Products LEWNOC 21NOC1484 3/10/2021incomplete application - waiting 
on data response

CROWN CORK & 
SEAL CO INC

OLYMPIA construct a third 
can production line 
at their metal 
beverage can 
manufacturing 
facility

8/10/2020Manufacturing JADNOC 20NOC1451 6/3/2021completeness determination 
pending

CROWN CORK & 
SEAL CO INC

OLYMPIA renew 15AOP1129 6/11/2020Manufacturing JADAOP 20AOP1446 12/1/2020draft in progress

CUSTOM 
FIBERGLASS

ABERDEEN 8/24/2020Automotive 
Services

AMNOC 20NOC1424 4/27/2021on hold - waiting on another 
agency

McKINLEY PAPER 
COMPANY

PORT 
ANGELES

renew AOP 
(11AOP816)

9/4/2018Printing/Paper 
Products

MVGAOP 18AOP1300 6/4/2021draft pending source review

MOUNTAIN STONE 
AGGREGATE

TENINO Establish a new 
rock crushing plant

2/10/2021Sand and 
Gravel

LEWNOC 21NOC1478 3/19/2021draft pending source review

MOUNTAIN STONE 
AGGREGATE

TENINO Establish a new 
rock crushing plant

2/10/2021Sand and 
Gravel

LEWNOC 21NOC1478 3/19/2021waiting on SEPA

MURPHY COMPANY ELMA change permit to 
Synthetic Minor 
Order

4/14/2021Wood Products LEWSMO 21SMO1496 4/14/2021initial payment received, hand off 
to engineers

MURPHY COMPANY ELMA replace existing log 
conditioning 
tunnels.

5/3/2021Wood Products LEWNOC 21NOC1498 6/2/2021draft pending source review

NASELLE ROCK 
CRUSHER - G.O. 

PORTABLE install a permanent 
crusher

4/8/2021Sand and 
Gravel

AMNOC 21NOC1492 6/3/2021hand off to Debbie for final 
paymnet

OLYMPIC IRON 
WORKS LLC

OLYMPIA permit after-the-
fact booth

4/5/2021Metal 
Fabrication/Co

AMNOC 21NOC1494 5/21/2021incomplete application - waiting 
on data response

OLYMPIC MEDICAL 
CENTER

PORT 
ANGELES

install 800kw 
standby generator

5/25/2021Medical Facility AMNOC 21NOC1499 6/3/2021draft pending source review

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 2 of 3



Facility_Name City Description Application 
Received

Facility 
Category

EngType NOC_No Date of Status 
Update

Status

PANELTECH HOQUIAM renew AOP 
11AOP864

4/2/2020Printing/Paper 
Products

JADAOP 20AOP1437 12/1/2020draft in progress

PKMM INC LACEY establish after the 
fact spray coating 
operation at their 
metal fabrication 
facility

2/16/2021Metal 
Fabrication/Co
ating

AMNOC 21NOC1476 4/27/2021final pending final payment

PKMM INC LACEY establish after the 
fact spray coating 
operation at their 
metal fabrication 
facility

2/16/2021Metal 
Fabrication/Co
ating

AMNOC 21NOC1476 4/27/2021hand off to Debbie for final 
paymnet

PORT ANGELES 
HARDWOOD LLC

PORT 
ANGELES

modify condition 
4e of 05NOC411

4/5/2021Wood Products AMNOC 21NOC1489 5/13/2021hand off to Debbie for final 
paymnet

REG GRAYS 
HARBOR LLC

HOQUIAM replace thermal 
oxidizer and add 
dust control system

3/2/2021Manufacturing AMNOC 21NOC1481 5/6/2021final pending final payment

RESURRECTION 
AUTO BODY AND 

OLYMPIA install after-the-fact 
spray booth

9/12/2017closed/non-
registered

AMNOC 17NOC1251 9/13/2017on hold - pending initial payment

SIERRA PACIFIC 
INDUSTRIES - 

ABERDEEN renewal of 
15AOP1084

3/30/2021Wood Products AMAOP 21AOP1491 5/4/2021draft in progress

SIERRA PACIFIC 
INDUSTRIES - 

SHELTON Align due dates for 
ACC and SAMR

2/1/2019Wood Products MVGRFC 19RFC1321 6/4/2021draft in progress

SILVER SPRINGS 
ORGANICS LLC

RAINIER change conditions 
in 10NOC754

5/18/2020Composting MVGNOR 20NOR1445 6/4/2021on hold - per source

SIMPSON DOOR CO McCLEARY correct condition R2 1/30/2019Wood Products MVGRFC 19RFC1319 6/4/2021draft in progress

THURSTON 
COUNTY WASTE 

LACEY replace flares 4/6/2021Landfill and 
Recycling

AMNOC 21NOC1493 6/3/2021draft pending source review

Friday, June 4, 2021 Page 3 of 3



Air Quality Monitoring Summary

May 2021

Fran McNair on behalf of 

Odelle Hadley, PhD



May 2021 Air Quality Summary – PM2.5

Aberdeen 2 µg m-3 3.5 µg m-3 5.4 µg m-3 31

Cheeka Peak 0.3 µg m-3 1.1 µg m-3 3 µg m-3 31

Lacey1 1.6 µg m-3 3.1 µg m-3 5.5 µg m-3 27

Port Angeles 2.7 µg m-3 4 µg m-3 6.3 µg m-3 31

Port Townsend 2.3 µg m-3 3.2 µg m-3 5.1 µg m-3 31

Shelton 1 µg m-3 2.6 µg m-3 5 µg m-3 31

Raymond 1.7 µg m-3 2.9 µg m-3 4.7 µg m-3 31

Minimum
Maximum G

O

O

D

M

O

D

U

S

G

Average U

H

V

U

H

1) Debris got in the sample chamber and signal slowly crept up to unreasonably high 
levels. Because of slow climb we didn’t notice immediately, and we lost 4 days of data



Thurston County Ozone – May 2021 

(hourly)

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

O
zo

n
e 

(P
P

B
)



Other Monitoring News

• Site visit to Cheeka Peak

– Fix

– Working on an infrastructure maintenance plan (continued)

• Port Townsend quarterly QC

• Lacey 

– On-site CO checks

– On-site to fix/clean the nephelometer and do quarterly QC

• Organizing the NW AIRQUEST annual meeting 
(happening right now, sorry to miss you all this month)

• Preparing for EtO study which will take place at our Lacey 
and Raymond monitoring sites and in Tacoma



Contact

Odelle Hadley, Ph.D., Senior Monitoring Specialist

360-539-7610 x105

odelle.hadley@orcaa.org

https://www.orcaa.org


	B1-June9-2021BoardAgenda
	B2a-DraftBoardMinutesMay12-2021
	B3-FiscalYear2022Budget
	B4-ComplianceProgramUpdate
	B5-EngineeringProgramUpdate
	B6-AirQualityProgramUpdate



